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Sec.25/2020/027 March 4, 2020
BSE Limited,

The Corporate Relationship Department,
1% Floor, New Trading Ring,

Rotunda Bldg., P.J. Towers,

Dalal Street,

MUMBAI 400 001.

Scrip Code — 506405

Dear Sir,

Sub.: Information regarding loss of share certificates and issuance of duplicate
Share certificates in lieu thereof.

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and as per details received from our Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent viz. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. (enclosed Annexure 1) regarding loss of share certificates
and issuance of new (duplicate) share certificates of the Company.

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
he Dharamsi Morarji Chemical Co. Ltd.,

wfmae)

Company Secretary

Encl.: As above
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dilip Gokhale <dgokhale@dmcc.com>
04 March 2020 11:32

Rankul Wabhayya

FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID2743.pdf

From: instamisreports@Ilinkintime.co.in [mailto:instamisreports@Ilinkintime.co.in]
Sent: 04 March 2020 04:00
To: secretarial@dmcc.com; dgokhale@dmcc.com; apillai@dmcc.com
Cc: sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : The Dharamsi Morarji Co. Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
03 Mar H0000893 HETAL K 115327 10835817 - 25 Lost By
2020 MEHETA 10835841 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



mailto:dgokhale@dmcc.com
mailto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
mailto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
mailto:secretarial@dmcc.com
mailto:dgokhale@dmcc.com
mailto:apillai@dmcc.com
mailto:sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in

